
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E
1 message

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> 14 April 2025 at 13:16
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi, please process an order for 30x R-47V (0110047), but place on priority 8 until the official PO arrives.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@virtusuae.com>
Date: Fri, 11 Apr 2025 at 15:20
Subject: RE: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@virtusuae.com>, Sumesh Parathi <SumeshP@alessakuwait.com>

Treat this as an order and official order will follow

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 11 April 2025 18:17
To: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ Oxygen Sensor - MAX 550E

 

Hi Selvaraj

 

Thank you very much. Did you want to give us an order number or should I just use your email as the PO?

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
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